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From: Sandra Gabriel

To: Anthony Combine

Date: Mon, Apr 17, 2006 12:26 PM

Subject: Additional information for NRC license amendment for Heritage Valley Health Syst,

control no. 138655

Licensee: Heritage Valley Health System
License No.: 37-11562-01

Docket No.: 03003143

Mail Control No.: 138655

To: Tony Combine, Chief Medical Physicist

I have been assigned to work on your amendment request dated March 22, 2006. In order to update your
license to the current HDR requirements for full calibrations and spot-checks, it is necessary to replace
your former procedures by submitting detailed emergency and spot-check procedures for compliance
with 10 CFR 35.610 and 35.643. The procedures for 35.643 should include a detailed description of the
method for performing each test, specifying the criteria for acceptable results. Please submit these to my
attention, along with a cover letter signed by management. The letter should reference mail control
138655. You may mail these to the Region | office, fax them to 610-337-5269, or scan them to send by
e-mail. If you send a fax, you may wish to alert me by leaving a voicemail or e-mail message.

| also received your e-mail stating that Dineli Alakahone completed Nucletron vendor training. It is not
necessary to submit documentation of this training, however you should retain it for review during
inspection.

Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Sandy Gabriel

Senior Health Physicist
Medical Branch

NRC Region |
610-337-5182
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